

## **PROFILE**

More than 10 years of experience working as a graphic and web designer. My "Computer Arts and Design" was obtained from the prestigious university of Cambridge in the UK. With very strong knowledge in interactive media and typography and having also a diploma in IT, this helps integrating all my designs at code level and I am very fluent with JavaScript and Actionscript.

Managing projects and meeting deadlines with quality work have been my routine for the past years and being so passionate about my work and always wanting more, I have obtained a trainer license from an affiliated Macromedia center and now planning to do my ACE in a very near future.

---

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **Opale Net - 2004 till now**

OpaleNet offers to all its partners all necessary abilities to develop their internet collaboration with an affiliation platform.

#### **Job title: Graphic Artist, Web designer**

- Creation of a new platform with 15 sites
- Optimizing and increasing traffic on sites, Marketing products with video media
- More expertise in Ergonomic thinking

### **FRCI eServices - from 2002 to 2004**

Mainly web development, e-commerce, Internet Services Company. Part of FRCI, one of the leaders in IT solution in Mauritius.

#### **Job title: Senior web designer, Project Leader**

- Interaction with client
- Expanding company services (Cd-rom, e-cards, screensavers...)
- In charge of all website conception

### **Blue-Sign Ltd - from 2001 to 2002**

Blue Sign is involved in market studies and strategic planning and Web site development (from e-commerce to static web sites). Belong to eservices now

#### **Job title: Multimedia Developer**

- Project Leader on offline products
- Conception of website layout
- Enhancing multimedia skills (video and sound manipulation)

### **XML-Ais Cataland - 2000 to 2001**

The trademarks xml-ais and partners are the leaders in the emerging markets of electronic forms and Internet services portals.

#### **Job title: Webmaster, Project Leader**

- Maintenance of various partners site
  - Project leader and supervisor on 01.net project
  - Overseas trainer on XML and 01.net project
  - Polyvalence within the company (desktop publishing, Web, PAO...)
-

## QUALIFICATIONS

### **Computer Art and Design - University of Cambridge - UK**

Year: 1999

### **Diploma in Information Technology - MCCI**

Year: 1996

### **Cambridge Higher School Certificate - Saint-Esprit College**

Year: 1995

---

## SKILLS & KNOWLEDGE

### **Web Knowledge**

HTML (At code level)

DHTML (CSS and JavaScript...)

XML (manipulation + DTD creation)

Flash (Actionscript)

### **Software used**

Photoshop, Fireworks, Illustrator, Quark, InDesign...

Flash, Dreamweaver...

Swift 3D, Director, Poser, Premiere

Adobe Audition, Goldwave, and Cool edit...

### **Programming**

MS Access, FoxPro, Visual Basic, Flash ActionScript, JavaScript....

### **Operating System**

Windows, Mac-Os, Linux, MS-DOS...

### **Languages**

Very fluent in both English and French

---

## ACHIEVEMENTS

### **More than 20 awards and recognitions**

**Including:** American design awards (Gold), Flashkit, Cwd, visualdesigner, designcity...